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janani eandi 10073 <janani.rajaraman@kanchiuniv.ac.in>

Fwd: Culmination of Free VLSI Soc Design Course | Maven Silicon for the Community
1 message

umabala ECE 10079 <umabala.ece@kanchiuniv.ac.in> Tue, Apr 5, 2022 at 11:37 AM
To: janani e&l <janani.rajaraman@kanchiuniv.ac.in>

Mrs.V.Uma,

Assistant Professor/ECE,
SCSVMY,

Kanchipuram.

Mob : +91-9092050927

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: umabala ECE 10079 <umabala.ece@kanchiuniv.ac.in>

Date: Tue, Mar 29, 2022 at 3:19 PM

Subject: Fwd: Culmination of Free VLS| Soc Design Course | Maven Silicon for the Community
To: <maarchaname@kanchiuniv.ac.in>

Mrs.V.Uma,

Assistant Professor/ECE,
SCSVMV,

Kanchipuram.

Mob : +91-9092050927

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Prabhu Prakash J <prabhu@maven-silicon.com>

Date: Sat, Jan 22, 2022 at 10:23 AM

Subject: Culmination of Free VLSI Soc Design Course | Maven Silicon for the Community

To: umabala ECE 10079 <umabala.ece@kanchiuniv.ac.in>

Cc: Udayachandar S.K.U <uday@maven-silicon.com>

Dear Professor,

We hope you and your family are doing absolutely safe and fine.

We have come towards the end of our 1-month collaboration with the students who were enrolled for the VLSI SoC Design using the Verilog HDL course.
It was an interesting journey for us and hopefully likewise.

Please, find the list of students(Ref Attachment) who have completed the course successfully and generated the certificate.
We are happy with the interest and commitment of these many students in the last 30 days.

Looking forward to more associations.

Best Regards,

Prabhuprakash

Account Manager - B2B Academia
Mob: 78297 18555

SILICON

Bangalore - India
https://www.maven-silicon.com/best-vlsi-training-institute

Sender notified by
Mailtrack
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(Deemed to be University u/s 3 of the UGC Act 1956)

(Accredited with ‘A’ Grade by NAAC)
Enathur, Kanchipuram - 631 561.

VLSI SOC DESIGN COURSE

MAVEN SILICON FOR THE COMMUNITY

DETAILS OF THE STUDENTS COMPLETED THE COURSE

S.No Name of the Student E-mail Mobile Progz?jrzme g;?sri:;
1 A Sai Samvida 11199c003@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9618451849 | B.E. ECE 2023
2 D.Khyathi Sri 11199¢c037@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9809895777 | B.E. ECE 2023
3 D Medha Sharma 11199c041@kanchiuniv.ac.in 6301482456 | B.E. ECE 2023
4 Ch Penchala Sai Pawaneeshwar 11199c031@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8498845561 | B.E. ECE 2023
5 V Dileep Kumar 11199c042@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9705116743 | B.E. ECE 2023
6 B Narayana Rao 11199c013@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9160935468 | B.E. ECE 2023
7 B Sai Vaibhav 11199c021@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8374117982 | B.E. ECE 2023
8 B Sai Koundinya 11199c025@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8978675869 | B.E. ECE 2023
9 Konduru Divya 11199C088@kanchiuniv.ac.in | 6305415730 | B.E. ECE 2023
10 Lanka Sai Sudha Vani Priya 11199c096@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8008531717 | B.E. ECE 2023
11 Kartheek Ravipati 11199c079@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8074072154 | B.E. ECE 2023
12 M. Natraj Naidu 11199c102@kanchiuniv.ac. in | 7981238944 | B.E. ECE 2023
13 Kamasani Poorna 11199C073@kanchiuniv.ac.in | 9989627021 | B.E. ECE 2023
14 Kanipakam Harika 11199c074@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9550040510 | B.E. ECE 2023
15 G. Poojitha 11199C054@kanchiuniv.ac.in | 9390847737 | B.E. ECE 2023
16 R Durga Sai Kashyap 11199c148@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9491030914 | B.E.ECE 2023
17 D.Sagar 11199c157@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9390735371 | B.E. ECE 2023
18 Sai Gayathri Thandra 11199c158@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9391179294 | B.E. ECE 2023
19 S.Balasubramanya Sarma 11199c160@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9100224559 | B.E. ECE 2023
20 Sara Sriram 11199c161@kanchiuniv.ac.in 7386005081 | B.E. ECE 2023
21 S.Gayathri 11199c162@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8978055664 | B.E. ECE 2023
22 B.R.Shree Nidhi 11199c164@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9361611492 | B.E. ECE 2023
23 Siragari Hassan Sai 11199c167@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8106408417 | B.E. ECE 2023
24 K. Srinithi 11199c172@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9840573698 | B.E. ECE 2023
25 Tathireddy Kavyasree 11199c182@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9951791969 | B.E. ECE 2023
26 T.Yasaswini Sarada 11199¢c189@kanchiuniv.ac.in 8688770388 | B.E. ECE 2023
27 Velamakanni Uttara 11199c194@kanchiuniv.ac.in 6300814285 | B.E. ECE 2023
28 Vemula Gopikrishna 11199¢197@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9701808429 | B.E. ECE 2023
29 Voleti Nagendra Kumar 11199c201@kanchiuniv.ac.in 9182923534 | B.E. ECE 2023
30 Yetukuri Chandrakala 11199¢207 @kanchiuniv.ac.in 6301685207 | B.E. ECE 2023

=044 - 2726 4301, 2726 4308, 2726 4293

www.kanchiuniv.ac.in

Fax : 044 - 2726 4285




(eI 1eu e, o FrTfAErg AR ) 2
SRI CHANDRASEKHARENDRA SARASWATHI VISWA MAHAVIDYALAYA ¥

b NCE S b 4
(SCSVMV) Q7
(Deemed to be University u/s 3 of the UGC Act 1956) %@;&*‘J

(Accredited with ‘A’ Grade by NAAC)
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Date: 29/12/21

Webinar Report on “Recent Trends in Embedded Systems”

4Semitechnoogy India Private Ltd in collaboration with Department of ECE
of Sri Chandrasekharendra Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidyalaya jointly organized a
Webinar on “Recent Trends in Embedded Systems” for IV Year students of
ECE department. The Resource person for the webinar is Mr. Vinayaka Babu,
Manager, 4Semitechnoogy India Private Ltd, Bangalore scheduled on Wednesday
29" December 2021 from 10.30 am. The session started promptly and the expert
focused on the core concepts of Microelectronics, Design and Development of
Embedded Systems using microcontrollers, DSP processors, impact and recent
trends in industries. Out of 61 registrations, 50 students of ECE Department
participated and the response was great during the webinar. Feedback reports were

collected and certificates are provided to the active participants of the webinar.

=044 - 2726 4301, 2726 4308, 2726 4293 www.kanchiuniv.ac.in Fax : 044 - 2726 4285
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Enathur, Kanchipuram - 631 561.

A1

Sri Chandrasekharendra Saraswathi Viswa Maha Vidyalaya
(Declared as deemed to be university U/s 3 of UGC Act 1956)
Accredited with “A” Grade by NAAC, Approved by AICTE, New Delhi
Enathur, kanchipuram -631561

4Semitechnology India Private Ltd in collaboration with Department of
Electronics and Communication Engineering

Organize

WEBINAR
ON
RECENT TRENDS IN EMBEDDED SYSTEMS

Dec 29, 2021

Mr. VINAYAKA BABU,

Wednesday
Manager,
4Semi Technology India Pvt Ltd, 10.30 AM
Gayathrinagar,
Bangalore 560021

Google Meet: https:/meet.google.com/qxe-cbbq-sfw
Target Participants: Final Year Students

Organized By: Dr. K. Umapathy, Associate Prof/ Department of ECE

=044 - 2726 4301, 2726 4308, 2726 4293 www.kanchiuniv.ac.in Fax : 044 - 2726 4285
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Date: 30/12/21

Webinar Report on “Process Control and Automation In Industry”

Saveair Technologies Private Ltd in collaboration with Department of ECE of
Sri Chandrasekharendra Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidyalaya jointly organized a Webinar
on “Process Control and Automation In Industry” for Il Year students of ECE
department. The Resource person for the webinar is Mr. Prabhu, CEO, Saveair
Technologies Private Ltd, Chennai scheduled on Thursday 30" December 2021 from
10.30 am. The session started promptly and the expert focused on the core concepts of
IOT, Automation and Process Control in industries. Out of 71 registrations, 52 students
of ECE Department participated and the response was great during the webinar.
Feedback reports were collected and certificates are provided to the active participants

of the webinar.
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Saveair Technologies Pvt Ltd
in collaboration with
Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering
Organizes

WEBINAR
ON
PROCESS CONTROL AND AUTOMATION IN INDUSTRY

Dec 30, 2021
@ Thursday
10.30 AM
T 4
; k Target Participants: Third Year Students
Mr. PRABHU,

CEO,Saveair Technologies Pvt Ltd,
Chennai-600 083.

Google Meet: https://meet.google.com/ivn-syay-aaz

Coordinator: Dr. D.Muthukumaran, Asst. Prof/ Department of ECE
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